

H. Diane Brown
Assistant Media Relations Director

Office of Communications and Marketing
Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis
355 N. Lansing, Suite 136
Indianapolis, Indiana 46202
Phone: (317) 274-7711
Cell: (317) 371-0437
E-mail: habrown@iupui.edu

Diane Brown joined the IUPUI Communications and Marketing staff in the fall of 1999. Her responsibilities include coordinating media interviews that promote IUPUI programs and units, showcase outstanding students, and promote the expertise of IUPUI faculty. She also serves as an official campus spokesperson. Diane has carried out media relations plans for many major campus events including the annual Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Dinner; The Joseph Taylor Symposium; the Bulen Symposium on American Politics; Spirit & Place Celebration; and the Tobacco-free initiative.

Her professional experience includes eight years writing for a major daily newspaper in Los Angeles County, Calif. With that organization, she served as a weekly columnist, while providing news coverage for three cities, and reporting on educational trends across a readership area of 16-school districts.

Education

B.A., Journalism, Clark Atlanta University, Atlanta, Ga., 1975

Professional Experience

IUPUI, Communications and Marketing, 1999 to Present

2004 - Present	Assistant Media Relations Director
1999 - 2005	Media Relations Coordinator

San Gabriel Valley Tribune Newspaper, West Covina, Calif. 1990-1998

1996 - 1998	Regional Education Reporter for 16 school districts
1995 - 1998	City News Reporter for cities of Diamond Bar, Walnut and Rowland Heights
1993 - 1998	Sunday Feature Columnist
1993 - 1998	Staff Writer
1990 - 1993	Editorial Assistant

Professional Development Activities

Council for Advancement and Support of Education
Summer Institute in Communications & Marketing, 2000
Annual Conference for Media Relations Professionals, 2005, 2006

Braud Communications
Crisis Communications Planning, 2006

Service

IUPUI Tobacco Free Committee, 2006